JAMES

INFIRMARY

Notice of Public Board Meeting
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023
Time: 6:00pm- PDT

Location:

1089 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94103
Ph: 1-415-554-8494

www.stjamesinfirmary.org
TIN: 94-3330568

https://zoom.us/j/97439 899489?pwd=SVArREs1S1dxVTZBYWhDcFV3Mzc3QT09

Meeting ID: 974 3989 9489

Passcode: 387525

One tap mobile
+17193594580,,97439899489%#,,,,*387525# US
+12532050468,,97439899489#,,,,*387525# US
Dial by your location

e +1 719 358580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

» +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

* +1 669 444 9171 US

* +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

« +1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

» +1 507 473 4841@S

* +1 564 217 2000 US

* +1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 689 278 1000 US

* +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

» +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
* +1 305 224 1968 US

Meeting ID: 974 3989 9489

Passcode: 387525

Find your local number:https://zoom.us/u/abzm31MPI9T



http://www.stjamesinfirmary.org/
https://zoom.us/j/97439899489?pwd=SVArREs1S1dxVTZBYWhDcFV3Mzc3QT09
https://zoom.us/u/abzm31MP9T

From: Elizabeth Faber

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: elle black; Dana Hopkins; patsy chan
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting SJI.docx
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 12:09:51 PM
Attachments: Notice of Public Board Meeting SJI.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Please see attached.
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								                	1089 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA  94103

   							  Ph:  1-415-554-8494

www.stjamesinfirmary.org

TIN: 94-3330568

Notice of Public Board Meeting



Date: Thursday, September 14, 2023 

Time: 6:00pm- PDT

[bookmark: _heading=h.gjdgxs]Location: 
https://zoom.us/j/97439899489?pwd=SVArREs1S1dxVTZBYWhDcFV3Mzc3QT09
Meeting ID: 974 3989 9489
Passcode: 387525
One tap mobile
+17193594580,,97439899489#,,,,*387525# US
+12532050468,,97439899489#,,,,*387525# US
Dial by your location
• +1 719 359 4580 US
• +1 253 205 0468 US
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
• +1 669 444 9171 US
• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
• +1 309 205 3325 US
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
• +1 360 209 5623 US
• +1 386 347 5053 US
• +1 507 473 4847 US
• +1 564 217 2000 US
• +1 646 931 3860 US
• +1 689 278 1000 US
• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
• +1 305 224 1968 US
Meeting ID: 974 3989 9489
Passcode: 387525
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abzm31MP9T
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